
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

CC: 
Subject: 

Omar Pulido [omar@trifiletticonsulting.com] 
4/8/2019 7:30:42 AM 
Mindala Wilcox [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =b46bfd8a le 12482fb4f97 3bea2 ld23c4-M inda I a Wi I cox] 
Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com] 

ITC/ IBEC Design Mtg 

Morning Mindy- please see below the call in number for the 8a meeting to discuss station coordination efforts. Thank 
you, 

-- Do not delete or change any of the following text. --

Meeting number (access code): -

lication 
sip:598052769@aecom.webex.com> 

You can also dial 173.243.2.68 and enter your meeting number. 

Join by phone 
1844 712 324 
Global call-in 
numbers<htt 'S: · 

Can't join the meeting? 

If you are a host, go here 
view host information. 

S Toll Free 

I Toll-free 

0 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: Please note that this Webex service allows audio and other information sent during the session to 
be recorded, which may be discoverable in a legal matter. By joining this session, you automatically consent to such 
recordings. If you do not consent to being recorded, discuss your concerns with the host or do not join the session. 

Omar Pulido 
Senior Project Director 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc 
C: (909) 973-4794 
0: (213) 315-2121 ext. 102 

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. if you are not the addressee you are hereby 
notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from 
your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for reasons other than approved business purposes. 
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addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is 
strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from 



your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted 
for reasons other than approved business purposes 


